
 
 1 

6590 

POLICY COMMITTEE 
KANKAKEE AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY (K.A.T.S.) 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (M.P.O.) 
MINUTES 

AUGUST 22, 2007 
 

POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Mayor Grimsley  Aroma Park 
Mr. McBurney   Representing Bourbonnais 
Mayor Green   Kankakee 
Mayor Kent   Bradley 
Mr. Paukovitz   Representing Illinois Department of Transportation 
Mr. McLaren   Representing Kankakee County 
 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
Mr. Piekarczyk, Mr. Van Mill, Mr. Lammey and Mr. Greenstreet, Kankakee County; Mr. 
Videgar, Mr. Nunes, Mr. Stack, Mr. Lang and Mr. Kelso, IDOT; Mr. DiPalma and Ms. Settles, 
FHWA, Mr. Morgan; Dr. Gingerich, Bradley; and Mr. Tyson, Kankakee 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Grimsley called the meeting to order at 11:02 A.M.   
 

MINUTES 
Mayor Kent moved approval of the June 27, 2007 minutes.  Mayor Green seconded the motion. 
Unanimous vote.        
 

AGENDA 
Mayor Kent moved approval of the proposed Agenda.  Mr. McLaren seconded the motion, and it 
passed unanimously. 
 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
Mr. Lammey stated that it was the pattern of the Policy Committee to elect as Chairman the 
community with the next STPU project.  He stated that since the Aroma Park project had gone 
through the letting process, it was no longer the next project, and that the Cardinal Drive project 
for the Village of Bradley was the next project.  He stated that the Vice-Chairman was the 
community with the next STPU project in line, and that would be the Burns Road project for the 
Village of Bourbonnais.  He further stated that Mayor Grimsley had been an excellent Chairman, 
and thanked him for his service. 
 

Mayor Green moved that the slate of Mayor Kent as Chairman and Mayor Latham as Vice-
Chairman be nominated.  Mr. McLaren seconded.  Mayor Green moved that the nominations be 
closed, and Mr. McLaren seconded.  Both motions passed unanimously.  Mayor Kent assumed 
the chair. 



 
 2 

 

APPOINTMENT OF TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
Mr. Lammey asked if there were changes in the Technical Advisory Committee members 
appointed by the Policy Committee.  There were none.      
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN 
Mr. Lammey stated that the Public Participation Plan had gone through the 45 day public 
comment with no comments.  Mr. Piekarczyk stated that the Technical Advisory Committee 
recommends approval of the document.  Mayor Grimsley moved approval, and Mayor Green 
seconded.  Unanimous vote. 
 

LONG-RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN SAFETEA-LU COMPLIANCE 
AMENDMENT 
Mr. Lammey stated that the compliance amendment mailed to Policy Committee members had 
four sections required by the new federal transportation legislation.  He stated that those four 
sections were (1) safety; (2) security; (3) management and operations; and (4) environmental 
mitigation.  Mr. Piekarczyk stated that discussion from the Technical Advisory Committee asked 
for documentation of the Kankakee County ESDA Plan, with a need for a reference that the new 
project “does not interfere” with the plan.   
 

Mr. Piekarczyk stated that the Technical Advisory Committee recommends that the compliance 
amendment be placed in a 45 day public comment phase, and that it be forwarded to the 
Transportation Subcommittee for a public hearing to be held on September 6.  Mayor Green 
moved placing the document into the 45 day public comment phase and moving to public 
hearing and Mayor Grimsley seconded.  Unanimous vote. 
 

CARDINAL DRIVE 
Dr. Gingerich stated that the project is on schedule, and asked how the Policy Committee wanted 
to use the STPU timeline reports.  Mayor Grimsley stated that the report was of great use to him 
on the Lowe Road project, and he would like to have it kept in the packets provided to the Policy 
Committee members.  Mayor Kent asked questions about significant deadlines on the report, and 
how to tell where changes have been made, and why.  Mr. Lammey stated that he would 
coordinate with IDOT and local personnel and attempt to make the reports more valuable to 
members of the Policy Committee. 
 

6000 N. ROAD 
Mr. McBurney stated that IDOT in Springfield has the engineering agreement to approve. 
 

BROOKMONT BOULEVARD VIADUCT 
Mr. McBurney stated that survey work is underway. 
 

RIVERFRONT TRAIL 
Mr. McBurney stated that IDOT in Springfield has the engineering agreement to approve.   
 



 
 3 

IDOT REPORT 
Mr. Paukovitz gave the report attached to these minutes.   
 

UPDATE ON METRO 
Mr. Lammey reported that the last fiscal year was a record for ridership with over 426,000 rides 
provided.  He stated that over 45,000 rides were provided during the month of June, an all-time 
high.   
 

UPDATE ON THE COMMUTER RAIL FEASIBILITY STUDY 
Mr. Lammey stated that the Commuter Transit Study is due to finish the current phase in 
December, waiting only for ridership estimates from the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for 
Planning at present.          
 

TRAFFIC SAFETY PROGRAM 
Mr. Lammey stated that crash data is being compiled for the years 2004 through 2006, and that 
efforts are underway to gain access to data from 2001 through 2003.  He stated that data for 2004 
and 2005 have been turned over to the Highway Department for GIS application. 
 

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING 
Chairman Kent stated that the next Policy Committee meeting is scheduled for October 24, 2007 
at 11:00 A.M.       
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. McLaren moved adjournment, and Mr. Paukovitz seconded.  Chairman Kent adjourned the 
meeting at 11:32 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 4 

 


